From: MosquitoControlReports

To: MosquitoControlReports

Cc: Hayslip, George; Clark, Marah

Subject: CORRECTION: State Approved Mosquito Control Program Tier Determination (Tier II)
Date: Thursday, August 17, 2023 12:41:16 PM

Importance: High

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or
open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good Afternoon,

I truly apologize, your program is classified as Tier Il. The FY23-24 funding amount is as follows:

$2,660,000.00 State Appropriations Bill
$230,000.00 FMEL

$500,000.00 Research Project Grants
$96,500.00 Administrative 5%
$1,833,500.00 Total Amount Remaining

Tier Determination & funding:

e Tierll
o $1,000,000 to $2,999,999 for local budget
o Receive 30% of remaining balance from senate
= Approx. $61,116.67 for FY23-24

Thank you,

Rachel Matthews

Government Analyst |

Division of Agricultural Environmental Services

Florida Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services

(850) 617-7911 Office
(850) 553-0433 Cell

Rachel.Matthews@FDACS.gov
Conner Administration Building
3125 Conner Blvd. Bldg 8
Tallahassee, Florida 32399

https://www.fdacs.gov

Please note that Florida has a broad public records law (Chapter 119, Florida Statutes).
Most written communications to or from state employees are public records obtainable by the public upon



request. Emails sent to me at this email address may be considered public and will only be withheld from
disclosure if deemed confidential pursuant to the laws of the State of Florida.

From: MosquitoControlReports <MosquitoControlReports@fdacs.gov>

Sent: Thursday, August 17, 2023 10:21 AM

To: MosquitoControlReports <MosquitoControlReports@fdacs.gov>

Cc: Clark, Marah <Marah.Clark@fdacs.gov>; Hayslip, George <George.Hayslip@fdacs.gov>
Subject: State Approved Mosquito Control Program Tier Determination (Tier Il)

Good Morning,

Thank you for submitting the required documentation for participation in the State Approved
Mosquito Control Program. After careful review, it was determined your mosquito control program
will be classified as a Tier Il program based on FY 23-24 local funding support projections. Breakout
amounts for this tier are payable in equal quarterly installments upon receipt of required reports
submitted to the Department within statutory deadlines.

Calculations for fiscal year 2023-2024 indicate that the financial breakdown will be as follows:

$2,660,000.00 State Appropriations Bill
$230,000.00 FMEL

$500,000.00 Research Project Grants
$96,500.00 Administrative 5%
$1,833,500.00 Total Amount Remaining

Tier Determination & funding:

o Tierll
o $1,000,000 to $2,999,999 for local budget
o Receive 30% of remaining balance from senate
= Approx. $61,116.67 for FY23-24

Again, thank you for your continued participation, | apologize for the delayed remittance of this
notification. Should you have any questions or concerns please contact our office with any further
questions.

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



